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From: Vasily Novozhilov <Vasily.Novozhilov@vu.edu.au>

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2017 4:25 AM

To: Journal of Physics Research and Applications

Subject: RE: Reminder: Editorial Board Member Invitation
Attachments: CV Prof. V. Novozhilov.pdf; Biodata.docx; Vasily-Novozhilov.jpg
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Rana,

Please, find attached for uploading online.

Kind regards
Vasily

Professor Vasily Novozhilov

Director

Centre for Environmental Safety and Risk Engineering (CESARE)
Victoria University

Room 4203, Level 2, Building 4

Hoppers Lane, Werribee

VIC 3030, Australia

Ph: (61) 39919 8612

Fax: (61) 3 9919 8058

e-mail: vasily.novozhilov@vu.edu.au
http://lwww.vu.edu.au/contact-us/vasily-novozhilov

From: Journal of Physics Research and Applications [mailto:physicsres@journalsoa.org]
Sent: Monday, 16 October 2017 5:15 PM

To: Vasily Novozhilov <Vasily.Novozhilov@vu.edu.au>

Subject: Reminder: Editorial Board Member Invitation

Importance: High

Dear Dr. Vasily Novozhilov,
Warm Greetings from SciTechnol - Journal of Physics Research and Applications.

We are sending you an gentle reminder as we understand your commitments toward your work and hectic
schedule.

Kindly, provide us your updated CV, short biography and photograph with a mail of consent as the details of
each editor will be shown online in Editorial Board page of the Journal.

Please feel free to contact us for any queries, concerns or comments.
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Thank you.

Regards,
Rana D

Journal Coordinator | Journal of Physics Research and Applications

E-mail: physicsres @journalsoa.org
www.scitechnol.com

Direct: +1-702-714-70001(9034)
Customer Service: +1-702-508-2676

From: Vasily Novozhilov [mailto:Vasily.Novozhilov@vu.edu.au]

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 10:03 AM
To: Journal of Physics Research and Applications
Subject: RE: Editorial Board Member Invitation

Dear Rana,

Thank you for your invitation.
I will be pleased to join the Editorial Board.

I will send you required materials early next week.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 11 October 2017 5:07 PM

To: Vasily Novozhilov <Vasily.Novozhilov@vu.edu.au>
Subject: Editorial Board Member Invitation
Importance: High

Dear Dr. Vasily Novozhilov,

Warm Greetings from SciTechnol.



I hope this email finds you in good health.

We are pleased to introduce- Journal of Physics Research and Applications, a newly launched Open Access
Journal of SciTechnol that highlights large contributions and breakthroughs on advancing Physics Sciences and
allied fields.

We are now in the process of forming Editorial Board of the Journal and based on your Research expertise and
scientific achievements, it is our utmost pleasure to invite you as an active Editorial Board Member of our
Journal.

The primary responsibility of Editorial Board members will be to review papers. The reviewing load is modest
and will not exceed one to three papers per year. In case you are busy, you can even decline the assignment.

If you are interest to serve on the Journals’ Editorial Board, kindly provide us your updated CV, short biography
and photograph with a mail of consent as the details of each editor will be shown online in Editorial Board page
of the Journal.

We sincerely hope that you will accept our invitation to join the Editorial Board.

With your collaboration, we will make an impact in the scientific community of physics with its publications
and assure you of our best collaboration always.

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

Disclaimer: This is not a spam message, and has been sent to you because of your prominence in the field. If,
however, you do not want to receive any email in future, please reply with subject as unsubscribe or remove.
We concern for your privacy.



